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From: NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN
To: Zona!Users, KIR.DV/KIR/NFR/IR/IN@icms, APD]J, DV/APDJ/NFR/IR/IN@icms,

S s
Date: Friday, 21 February, 2020 16:12

Subject: Booking/Movement of vp from & To GHy.

Cois MALIGAON 21.02.2020

CPTM /INDIAN RAILWAYS

CCM / INDIAN RAILWAYS.

SR.DOM,SR.DCM / ALL DIVISIONS OF INDIAN RAILWAYS
DRM,SR.DCM,SR.DOM,DOM(I/C)/ LMG, RNY, TSK, APDJ & KIR
CCM/FM/MLG

ADVISOR/FM/ RAILWAY BOARD

PED/CHG/NDRB.

NO-T/239/Restriction/PT-fl (.)

Sub:- Booking/Movement of VP from & To GHy.
Ref:- (i) This office earlier restriction message No- T/239/Restriction/PT-lI(.) dated 16, 12.2019 .
(i) DOM(I/C)/LMG Cois message No-LD/OPTG/123/PARCEL . DATED 13.02.2020(.)

Under reference (i) , restriction was imposed for handling of VPs for Piecemeal Demand ,
and lease except VPs for depart ' i

mental .M
Guwahati (GHY) and Kamakhya (KYQ) station with effect from 19.12.2019 ang upto 18.06.2020
for 06 (Six) months dye to operationa| constraints at GHY ang KYQ station _

Now it has been decided by competent authority to withdraw the restriction for handling of al
types of piecemeal Demand ang ' i
basis with effect from 01.03.2020 to 31.08.2020 subject to the following conditions:-

1
The VP shall be attached to GHY terminating trains in rear most only.
2

VP shall be handled at GHY parcel siding only.

3
No shunting will be allowed at GHY for handling of vp at platform , as that would leag to loss of
punctuality of other trains.

NoVP shall be attached to 55801 ( NBQ-GHY MANAS RHINO PASSENGER).
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Kamakhya (KYQ) station shajl

remain restricted for hand|
except VPs for departmental

ing of Demand And Lease VPs
» Military /govt , perishables and live

stock(pigs) .
All concerned to

note and act accordingly please
()

(S. DAS)
DY.COM/CHG
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